

August 7, 2026

**Subject: Request for Quotes #27013-A: Asphalt Milling
Addendum #1**

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the above referenced RFQ. You will need to consider this information when preparing your quote.

1. Traffic Control (Bid Item 7)

The specifications state that Fayette County will be responsible for traffic control during milling operations unless the County elects to have the contractor provide those services. If the County elects to use the contractor, could you please clarify the anticipated level of traffic control bidders should assume when establishing the hourly rate (for example, a single-lane closure with flaggers, a full road closure, or another typical traffic control configuration)? Looking to have a traditional moving single lane closure that follows the milling and cleaning operation. This will include advance flagging signage on tri-pods and flaggers with proper stop/slow paddles. Must meet MUTCD standards.

2. Additional Depth (Bid Item 11)

The pricing schedule lists Bid Item 11 as "Additional Depth – Per 2" Depth." Could you please clarify when this bid item is intended to be used and how the quantity is measured? For example, does it apply when milling is required beyond the standard depth requested for a project, or under other circumstances? This is to be used when milling required will be greater than the 3.5" as defined by the contract.

Received by (Name): _____ Company _____

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. **The opening time and date are 3:00pm on Thursday, August 13, 2026.** Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept any additional questions after this time.

If you have concerns, please contact Sherry White, Senior Contract Administrator at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov or fax to (770) 719-5544.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Ted L. Burgess", with a large, sweeping flourish at the end.

Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing